City of Crittenden City Council Meeting Crittenden City Meeting July 2, 2019 7 p.m.

Council for the City of Crittenden met for its regular meeting with the following present:

Mayor Camilla "Kay" Patton; Councilperson Joseph Dusing; Councilperson Paula Lowery; Councilperson Jennifer Thurman- Humphrey; Councilperson Todd Roberts; Councilperson Danny Martin; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo; Grant County Sheriff Deputy Todd Cummins; Fire Chief Lee Burton; City Attorney Alex Edmondson; City Council Legal Counsel Pete Whaley; Crittenden Code Enforcement Officer Wanda Hammons; City PR Representative Donna Duley. Guest: See sign in sheet which is attached to the minutes.

Mayor Patton called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Motion by Councilperson Jennifer Thurman-Humphrey, seconded by Paula Lowery to approve the agenda with the following additions: 1st reading of ordinance regarding the repeal of the ABC ordinance per Councilperson Lowery's request, 1st reading of ordinance regarding cost of copies per Councilperson Humphrey's request, and 1st reading of ordinance regarding the procurement policy per Councilperson Humphrey's request. The vote was: Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Earlene Stumbo to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting June 4, 2019, and minutes from the special meeting on June 18, 2019. The vote was: Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Earlene Stumbo to approve the treasurer's report for the month of June 2019 as read. The vote was: Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes. Motion carried.

Mayor Patton read Resolution 253-2019 regarding the Law Enforcement Agreement with the Grant County Sheriff Department.

Council received an updated EMS Agreement.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Todd Roberts to approve the appointment of Adam Lantman to the Code Enforcement Board. The vote was: Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes. Motion carried.

Mayor Patton and City Attorney Alex Edmondson spoke on the importance of the 2020 US Census and how it can impact the city in a positive way.

Discussion regarding the cleaning of the city building. Councilperson Danny Martin wanted to see inmates used to clean the city building. Donna Duley spoke up against the use of inmates to clean the office. Councilperson Danny Martin suggest that JD Dezarn cleans the office during the day as part of his work week. Councilperson Danny Martin suggested to the Mayor to receive some bids for cleaning the office. Mayor Patton suggested that this issue be tabled to the August council meeting.

Code Enforcement Officer Wanda Hammons presented a Mayor and Council with a monthly report.

Grant County Sheriff Deputy Todd Cummins gave a monthly report, which will be emailed to the Mayor and Council.

Crittenden Fire Chief Lee Burton handed out a monthly report to the Mayor and Council.

Council heard the 1st reading of the ordinance regarding copies presented by Councilperson Humphrey.

Council heard the 1st reading of the ordinance regarding the repeal of the ABC ordinance presented by Councilperson Lowery.

Council heard the 1st reading of the ordinance regarding the procurement policy presented by Councilperson Dusing.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Jennifer Thurman-Humphrey to allow the payment of \$20,808.22 to be payable to the Kentucky League of Cities to pay the worker compensation, property and liability insurance. The vote was: Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes. Motion carried.

Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey had a question about the minutes that were approved. Councilperson Humphrey felt like Public Works was left out. The City Clerk reread the minutes regarding the motion to approve the budget which stated the council approved the budget with council's budget proposal except with the changes listed in the motion.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Earlene Stumbo to adjourn to next regular meeting August 6, 2019. Motion carried, all yes.

Camilla "Kay" Patton Mayor Megan Simpson City Clerk/Treasurer